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RELEASE IN PART
1.4(B),B1,B5,1.4(D),B6

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>
Sent: _ Thursday, August 25, 2011 2:17 PM
To: H
Subject: ~ RE: Thursday - Cathy
B5
----- Original Message---—-
From: H [mailto:HDRZ_Z@cIintonemail.com] .
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 2:16 PM . [Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 12/31/2015 ~ Class:
To: Sullivan, Jacob } CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(B), 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:
Subject: Re: Thursday - Cathy 08/24/2026
----- Original Message -----
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJi@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 01:48 PM
To:H
Subject: FW: Thursday - Cathy
FYI
----- Original Message--—--
From: Hale, David M
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 12:06 PM
To: Ryu, Rexon Y; Sullivan, Jacob J; Sawyer, Julie L; Wells, Alice G
Subject: FW: Thursday - Cathy
FYI |
----- Original Message----- : . B6 -

From: Rob Danin ‘
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Hale, David M; 'dross: , ’ B6

_Subject: Thursday - Cathy

Had a brief conversation with Tony. | will probably speak to him again tonight our time.

Tony had a 50 minute phone call with Cathy. 1.4(B)
)

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05782285 Date: 12/31/2015



UNCLA§SIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05782285 Date: 12/31/2015

Have set up meetings with

him and Abu Mazen after TB first sees Cathy in Brussels.

BTW, David, have you heard from Serry in the last few days on any of this? Many thanks, Rob
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